

Agenda

---

**Project:** North Portland in Motion (NoPIM)

**Purpose:** Community Advisory Group Meeting #4

**Date:** May 24, 2022

**Time:** 6:00 – 8:00 p.m.

**Location:** **Virtual Meeting: To participate online, you must register for the meeting in advance.**  
[Zoom Link](#), Meeting ID: 839 2698 1611; Passcode: 008774; Call: 1-253-215-8782

**Attendees:**

<p><b>Stephanie Blair</b>, <i>St Johns Center for Opportunity</i></p> <p><b>Jonna Lynn Bransford</b>, <i>Resident - University Park</i></p> <p><b>Aaron Brown</b>, <i>Oregon Walks, St Johns</i></p> <p><b>Paul Buchanan</b>, <i>Portsmouth NA</i></p> <p><b>Jennie Cambier</b>, <i>University of Portland</i></p> <p><b>Nic Cota</b>, <i>Bike Loud, Overlook</i></p> <p><b>Brett Duesing</b>, <i>Resident, St Johns</i></p> <p><b>Kali Glenn-Haley</b>, <i>Resident, University Park</i></p> <p><b>Ally Holmqvist</b>, <i>Bicycle Advisory Committee, Cathedral Park</i></p> <p><b>Pat Jewett</b>, <i>NP Greenway, St Johns</i></p> <p><b>Jesse Neilson</b>, <i>Resident, Kenton</i></p> <p><b>Ryan Northam</b>, <i>Resident, St Johns</i></p>	<p><b>Lauren Smith Plinski</b>, <i>PCC, Multiple Neighborhoods</i></p> <p><b>Rebecca Small</b>, <i>Friends of Columbia Park, Kenton</i></p> <p><b>Beth Staus</b>, <i>Arbor Lodge NA</i></p> <p><b>Ethan Stuckmayer</b>, <i>Resident, St Johns</i></p> <p><b>Carol Tricoche</b>, <i>St Johns Boosters</i></p> <p><b>Liz Smith</b>, <i>St Johns Boosters</i></p> <p><b>Jennifer Vitello</b>, <i>Cathedral Park NA</i></p> <p><b>Libby Winter</b>, <i>WTS, Arbor Lodge</i></p> <p><b>Mike Serritella</b>, <i>PBOT</i></p> <p><b>Corrine McQueen</b>, <i>PBOT</i></p> <p><b>Zef Wagner</b>, <i>PBOT</i></p> <p><b>Jessica Pickul</b>, <i>JLA</i></p> <p><b>Alice Hodge</b>, <i>JLA</i></p>
---	--

**Meeting Purpose**

- Review and discuss desired project outcomes from North Portland in Motion projects.
- Gather input on initial project concepts and confirm if they can reach desired outcomes.
- Inform the committee how their input will inform next steps on project development.

<p><b>6:00 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>6:10 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>6:20 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>6:40 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>6:50 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>6:55 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>7:25 p.m.</b></p> <p><b>7:55 p.m.</b></p>	<p><b>Welcome + Introductions</b></p> <p><b>Project Updates + Takeaways from Recent Public Input</b></p> <p><b>Early Project Ideas: Overview Frameworks &amp; Outcomes</b></p> <p><b>Questions &amp; Discussion</b></p> <p><b>BREAK</b></p> <p><b>Small Group Activity: Sub-Area Breakouts</b></p> <p><b>Large Group Discussion</b></p> <p><b>Closing &amp; Next Steps: Summer Engagement Overview</b></p>	<p>Jessica</p> <p>Corrine</p> <p>Mike</p> <p></p> <p>Various</p> <p>Jessica</p> <p>Mike</p>
---	--	---